

# **Contact**

+63 997 607 7347

zethrozethro@yahoo.com

www.danielbusiness.online

Cavite, Philippines

## **Education**

Bachelor of Evangelical Ministry

New Era University 1990 - 1996 Quezxon City, Philippines

English Proficiency Short Course

Esybergy International School 2010 - 2011 Imus Cavite, Philippines

Mobile Phone Technician
 GainTech School of Learning
 2012 - 2012

# Skills

Organized

Communication

Teamwork

Meeting deadlines

Critical thinking

# DANIEL GUEVARRA JR TRANSLATOR AND WEB DEVELOPER

## **About Me**

As a translator, I involve in converting written or spoken material from one language into another while maintaining the original meaning, context, and style. I need to have a deep understanding of both languages, cultural nuances, and often specialize in specific fields such as legal, medical, technical, religious, or literary translation. The need of attention to detail, linguistic accuracy, and the ability to convey the intended message faithfully is a must for me. As a web developer, I involve in designing and creating websites. I use programming languages like HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to build the layout, appearance, and functionality of web pages. I also integrate databases and server-side technologies to enable dynamic content and interactive features on websites.

# **Experience**

As Translator

GlobalTechCreations Ltd partner	2013 - 2014
VnLoctra Co partner	2014 - 2016
<ul> <li>EBible Society Official Translator</li> </ul>	2014 - 2015
<ul> <li>Christian Holy City Church partner</li> </ul>	2017 = 2018
<ul> <li>Freelancer</li> </ul>	2018 - 2024

#### Web Designer

• Freelance Web Developer 2013 - 2024

#### Other Job

•	Iglesia ni Cristo Minister	1990 - 1996
•	Cal-Asia Product Distributor	1998 - 2001
•	Own Buy and Sell Business	2002 - 2009
•	Mobile phone Technician	2012 - 2016
	Networker	2017 - 2020
	Crypto Trader	2022 - 2024
	Currency Trader	2022 - 2024
•	Business Man	2022 2021

# Language

Filipino/Tagalog English Filipino/Pampanggo

# Reference

Erah Hyacinth Ilustre Data Specialist +63 9516663728 Fardaniaty Badri Multi Media Specialist +60 19 337 7493

